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September 30, 1998

Local Union No. 1245

international Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
As previously discussed between the parties, Company proposes that Brian F. Leader, Senior Control
Operator, Diablo Canyon Power Plant, receive 80 hours of paid time off (in additional to his regular

entitlement of paid time off) to be used by the end of 1999.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: &\NM

ChiefNkgotiator®

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

E s Q Lg , 1998 By:

Business Manager




